
It lt .

From(Person) : '-rlgg{d.l*ot 
-,^;inDate/Time , -----

rsl,"lre ,

TYPE; lv1'cai- / lrl. cy'cle / Bus i Van I Loiry / -i:axi / prime iv,lover / Tiuck / Trailer oi
Vehicle l''lo : ' 

s[t3 so>gK D.a.A / As At
tu4alle & Mociel: ,

P.egisiration Daie:
^^__uur t>:prry Date:

ll.l OPS : !i es / tJo DOA:

H.CI:

I'vlV : $

NEW CAR PRICE:$

MV:$ SqE:GgKeuote by-

Date fnf LrnLTA, Total Retate Amount: (PA.RF) + inntrl q\/.e



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Vdron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 13 December 2018 2:00 PM

'Nor Azian Binte Noordin'
Winnie Chua; SUR

RE: MV for SLB5028K (DOA: 10/12/2018)

Dear Noordin,

The market value of SLB 5028K is $59K-$60K (Estimated) as at Dec 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noord in <NorAzia n-Noordin @sg. msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 10:09 AM
Cc: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: MV for SLB5028K (DOA: tolL2/201.81

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above car. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 65942558 | Direct fax +65 62257402 | NorAzian-Noordin@se.msiq-asia.qom

MSt€

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay,

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No.200412212G I

Ar'rsn':]€'{, G$$$$ iri$iJ$risitf F Rsl.fp

Enquire PARF /COE Rebate for
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

#24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

msiq.com.sqffiffiffi#

Registered Veh icle



SLB5O2BK

Vehicle to be Exported
No
lntended Deregistration Ddte , "' .:

14 Dec 2018

Vehicle Make

VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model
JETTA GP 1,4 TSIgO A/T HL HID 1634G5.

Primary Colour
Grey

Manufacturing Year

2015
Engine No.

CAXFB4073

Chassis No.

wvwzzz16zcM018612
Maximum Power Output
90.0 kW (120 bhp)

iff;#fetVarue 
t,', "

Original Registration Date

11 Apr 2016

Fi rst Reg istratio n'Dpte',,

11 Apr2016
Transfer Count
0

ActualARF Paid

$22,187.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details : .,:,::.
PARF Eligibility
Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

1A Apr 2426
PARF Rebate Amount

$16,640.00
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

10 Apr 2026
COE Category
A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$46,009.00
COE Rebate Amount
$33,694.00 :

Total Rebate Amount
$50,334.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Dec 2018



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
Cc:

Subject:

Ndr Azian Binte Noord in < NorAzian-Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com >

Thursday, 1 3 December 2018 10:09 AM

Winnie Chua

MV for SLB5028K (DOA:10/12/2018)

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above car. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 65942558 | Direct fax +65 62257402 | NorAzian-Noordin@sq.msiq-asia.com

MSIG

I T: +65 6220

Rebate for Registered Vehicle

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong tmffi tffitt$tffit" 048581

9644 | F: +65 62256371 | Co. Reg. No.200412212G I msiq.com.sq wW$W c## qJ'F #

F,i,re'se{0r [$$[$ lf{st]ns**t fiR*tJP

Enquire PARFICOE
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

SLB5O28K

Vehicle to be Exported

No
lntended Deregistration Date

i4 Dec 2018

Vehicle Make

VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model
JETTA GP 1.4 TSI 90 A/T HL HID 1634G5

Primary Colour
Grey

Manufacturing Year

2015
Engine No.

CAXFB4O73

Chassis No.

wvwzzz16zcM018612
Maximum Power Output
90.0 kw (120 bhp)
Open Market Value

$21,562.00



Originbl Registration Date

1] 
Aq'2016

First Registration Date

11 Apr 2016 ' ,; : 'l
Transfer Count
0

ActualARF Paid

$22,187.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility
Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

10 Apr 2026
PARF Rebate,.Amount " , .,-,. :...

$16,640.00
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date
10 Apr 2026

COE Category
A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$46,009.00
COE Rebate Amount
$33,694.00
Total Rebate Amount
$50,334.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Dec 2018

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that altaches to it. If you are not the intended
recip:ent, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

Du? + zi(qr

rUL/ F3K*60i:

t;

tr>iixt l'-



12t13t2018

&,&C.&Jt:h,IArqT.CllL,

New Cars

llrrlll;:f'--

GRNI1/AI

Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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S3 vsi*lel** :volkswaaen Jetta
! ,-** -

'.:rli\l Price .- Depreciation .. il.r,'r lll:::::

Any AnY 2016

Enq Cap - Mileage

Any AnY
search Selection Volkswag€n ,etta

volk'wagen ',etta GP 1,,{A TsI $72'800 $7,979 lyr 22.Dec.2016 1,390 cc 36,745 km Sedan Available

$2.OOO Reoublic Auto watranty workshop credits, 3-Year Warranty By Agent vsc Till 21'Dec 2019. Full Service History, Next Free seruice Package In

iun 2019. Well l"laintained By 1 Owner, Excellent condit"'

Republic Auto.''";;, 
,"*.'^* lff:; J:H:J;i:'ffi:lj;tr' 

2016 vorkswasen jetta' vorkwasen retta' volkrvasen jetta' vo'kswasen'

Volktwagen letta 1'!tA TSI $70,000 $7,840 lyr 15-lun'2016 1,390 cc 35'000 km Sedan

Flighline

Like New! single owner selling Direct - Guaranteed Best Price! Powerful And smooth Turbo Engine' Great Drive' Good Balance Between comfort And

Performance. 
-Roomy 

With Rear Aircon Makes This Truly A 5-"'

-..,^Taqsl20l6VolkswagenJelta,?0lSvolkswagenictta'volkswagenietta'volkswagenjetta'Volksvragen'Posted: l7-Uec lUls )etta, lena, Used votkqwngel

Volkbwagan]€ttaGP1'4AT5I$611500$7,2rolYr06-Aptr20161,390cc48'000kmSedan
Down Payment $6350, $860 Monthly To own A sleek Grey contin€ntal sedan with The Engine To Matchl At only $7k Depre A Year What Are You

Waitinq For! Fully Agent Serviced With VW Warranty Valid l4akes I n"'

Car Buyers Automotive Pte Ltd

_,_^ Taqs:2016Volkswagenletta,20t6volkswageojetta,Volkslvigenletta,volkwageoietia,Volkswagen,
Postcc I 1'Dec'2C16 l.(i, jcna Useo volistragcn

Volkswagen letta 1.'tA TSI $66,800 $7,780 lyt 29-Jan-2016 1,390 cc 72'000 km Sedan

Sportline

2.1g% Attractive Interest promotion Ratesl 1 owner only Black Jetta sportline! Top speciflcations letta with sunroof At Lowest $7'7K Depreciation In

iire l,tartett Fully Maintained By Vw Since Day 1! Wel"'

--. - Taqs: 2016 Volkswagetr Jclta, 2016 volkswagen jetta' Volkslvagen lctta' volkswagcn ietta' Volksvragen'

Posted l1'Dec-2u18 Jena,jena, UsedvolLsddqen

Sastuck Exhaust

Bastuck Exhaust available for Volkwagen Scirocco'

More info about this Product

VolkswagenJettaGpl,4AT$t963'800$7'3OO/yt04-Mar-20161'390cc57'139kmsedan
Highline

Rare Hiohest soecs Jetta 1.4A Highline! Agent serviced (valid watranty) with History. Genuine Low Mileage Done 57139km. Like New Condition'

o*n.r.i.oiO fut fill l4ar 19. 100% Accident Free Call Now!

Lake View Credit fte Ltd
Taos: 2016 VOlkswagen Jetta, 2016 valkswagen jeltd, volkswagen Jelta, volkswagen jetta, volksagen,

Posled. 09-De(-2018 t",ii, f"nu. LJscd Vot6vragen

Volkt$iag€n Jetta 1"4A TSI $69,800 $7,570 lyt 14-Sep'2016 1,390 cc 37'428km Sedan

Highline

Best condition.Facelift Model.l owner,very Low l4ileage,o-nly 96,9g0 Drive Awayl up To 100% Flexible Loan. we Provide Lowest Interest Rate'

ii""iof" 1""" n"O High Trade In Are Available' Package With Un"'

Classic Credit Pte Ltd
,, . - Taasi 2016 volksllager Jelta, 2016 volkswagen lelLa, volkrwagen ietla, volkswagen ietla, volksvJagen,

Postt'd: nt-DeL-2U16 lena, iefta, Used VotLsdqen

Available

Available

Available

Avrilabl€

{r*!iitr* I :. J lkswagen letta GP t'4A TSI N.A 11-Apr2016 1,390 cc

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing.php?MMO=Jetta&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2016&MOD=Volkswagen

Availnble

115


